

Democratic Services White Cliffs Business Park Dover Kent CT16 3PJ

 
 Telephone:
 (01304) 821199

 Fax:
 (01304) 872452

 DX:
 6312

 Minicom:
 (01304) 820115

 Website:
 www.dover.gov.uk

 e-mail:
 democraticservices @dover.gov.uk

30 January 2015

Dear Councillor

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT a meeting of the **REGULATORY COMMITTEE** will be held in the Council Chamber at these Offices on Tuesday 10 February 2015 at 10.00 am when the following business will be transacted.

Members of the public who require further information are asked to contact Jemma Duffield on (01304) 872305 or by e-mail at jemmaduffield@dover.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Chief Executive

Regulatory Committee Membership:

Councillor B W Butcher (Chairman) Councillor B Gardner Councillor P S Le Chevalier (Vice-Chairman) Councillor S C Manion Councillor R J Thompson

### <u>AGENDA</u>

### 1 APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

### 2 APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

To note appointment of Substitute Members.

### 3 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST** (Page 6)

To receive any declarations of interest from Members in respect of business to be transacted on the agenda.

# 4 <u>MINUTES</u> (Pages 7 - 8)

To confirm the attached Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 18 November 2014.

#### 5 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 -APPLICATION TO LICENCE VEHICLE OUTSIDE OF POLICY GUIDELINES (Pages 9 - 18)

To consider the attached report of the Licensing Team Leader.

# 6 **EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC** (Page 19)

The recommendation is attached.

MATTERS WHICH THE MANAGEMENT TEAM SUGGESTS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE AS THE REPORT CONTAINS EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED WITHIN PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS INDICATED AND IN RESPECT OF WHICH THE PROPER OFFICER CONSIDERS THAT THE PUBLIC INTEREST IN MAINTAINING THE EXEMPTION OUTWEIGHS THE PUBLIC INTEREST IN DISCLOSING THE INFORMATION

# 7 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 -APPLICATION FOR A DRIVER'S LICENCE (Pages 20 - 35)

To consider the attached report of the Licensing Team Leader.

### Access to Meetings and Information

- Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council, its Committees and Sub-Committees. You may remain present throughout them except during the consideration of exempt or confidential information.
- All meetings are held at the Council Offices, Whitfield unless otherwise indicated on the front page of the agenda. There is disabled access via the Council Chamber entrance and a disabled toilet is available in the foyer. In addition, there is a PA system and hearing loop within the Council Chamber.
- Agenda papers are published five clear working days before the meeting. Alternatively, a limited supply of agendas will be available at the meeting, free of charge, and all agendas, reports and minutes can be viewed and downloaded from our website www.dover.gov.uk. Minutes are normally published within five working days of each meeting. All agenda papers and minutes are available for public inspection for a period of six years from the date of the meeting.
- If you require any further information about the contents of this agenda or your right to gain access to information held by the Council please contact Jemma Duffield, Democratic Support Officer, telephone: (01304) 872305 or email: jemmaduffield@dover.gov.uk for details.

Large print copies of this agenda can be supplied on request.

# DOVER DISTRICT COUNCIL

# LICENSING OF DRIVER, VEHICLES AND OPERATORS

# PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS BEFORE COMMITTEE

1.	Applicant introduced to all Members and Officers	Chairman
2.	Applicant advised of reason for hearing and procedure to Chairman be adopted	
3.	Applicant asked to confirm receipt of the following documents:	Legal Advisor
	<ul> <li>Agenda item relating to the case</li> <li>Council's policy guidelines</li> <li>Procedure to be adopted during the hearing</li> </ul>	
4.	The District Licensing Officer's case to be summarised and issues identified.	DLO
5.	District Licensing Officer/representative may call witnesses (including the Licensing Officer). Each witness in turn:	DLO
	<ul> <li>(i) gives evidence</li> <li>(ii) may be questioned by Applicant/Applicant's representative</li> <li>(iii) may be questioned by Members</li> <li>(iv) may, if necessary, be re-questioned by the District Licensing Officer</li> </ul>	
6.	Applicant's case to be summarised and issues identified (including whether he/she accepts the facts or wishes to correct them).	Applicant/Applicant's representative
7.	Applicant/Applicant's representative may call any witnesses (including the Applicant him/herself). Each witness in turn:	Applicant/Applicant's representative
	<ul> <li>(i) gives evidence</li> <li>(ii) may be questioned by District Licensing Officer/representative</li> <li>(iii) may be questioned by Members</li> <li>(iv) may, if necessary, be re-questioned by the Applicant/Applicant's representative</li> </ul>	
8.	Further questions may be asked of any of the parties or any witnesses with a view to obtaining further information or clarification.	Members
9.	District Licensing Officer's makes final submission.	DLO
10.	Applicant makes final submission	Applicant

11.	Resolution to consider matter in private. Applicant/representative, Licensing Officers, police and other witnesses, press and public leave the room. Clerk and Legal Officers may be invited to remain.	Members
12.	Members consider their decision. If Members require any further information from any party or any further evidence, all parties are recalled. Any Member who has not been present during the whole of the proceedings must not participate in decision making.	Members
12A.	Any legal advice given in private will be summarised to the Applicant.	Legal
13.	All who have retired return and are informed of the decision. In the event of a decision for refusal, suspension or revocation of the application, the applicant is advised that he/she has the right of appeal through the Magistrates Court and then to the Crown Court.	Chairman

# **NOTES**

- 1. The opportunities afforded in this procedure for the parties, their representatives and Members to ask questions are opportunities to do just that. The person given the right to ask questions will not be allowed to use this right as an opportunity to make statements.
- 2. Members of the Sub-Committee are, as a general rule, expected to ask questions of the various parties in accordance with the procedure. However, circumstances may arise where it is desirable for a Member to seek immediate clarification of a point made by a witness or by a party during the course of giving evidence, answering questions being put to him by another party or, making a submission. This should be permitted by the Chairman provided that the question is relevant and is conducive to the proper conduct of the hearing. Where additional questions are permitted after the Applicant's case has been summed up, the Applicant/Applicant's Representative will always be given the right of final reply.
- 3. Under no circumstances must the parties or their witnesses offer Members of the Sub-Committee information in the absence of the other party. Similarly, Members must not attempt to illicit information from any party to the hearing in the absence of the other. These are essential requirements of the proper application of the rules of natural justice.
- 4. The Chairman may vary this procedure as circumstances require but having full regard to adhere to the rules of natural justice.